
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Thank you! 

Brian Boxer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4F8C4AB743D4D5194AA8B3D8C519C29-BRIAN BOXER] 

8/13/2019 3:27:18 PM 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative 

Group ( FYDI BO H F23SPDL T)/ cn=Recipi en ts/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch risti na E] 

RE: Salter Report 

Brian D, Bcrn:er, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 3:24 PM 
To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Subject: Salter Report 

Hi Brian, 
Here is the Salter report. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EM\~RONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 


